
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

(530) 677-2231 Phone 
(530) 677-2201 Fax 

www.cameronpark.org 

AGENDA 
 

Regular Board of Directors’ Meetings are held 
Third Wednesday of the Month 

 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, May 20, 2020 

 6:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88054323324 

 
Meeting ID: 880 5432 3324 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
  
 

The Board will convene into Closed Session after Board Information Items. 
 
 

Board Members 
Monique Scobey 

Eric Aiston 
Felicity Carlson 

Ellie Wooten 
Holly Morrison 

President 
Vice President 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.cameronpark.org/


                                                                                               
   AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 2 of 4 
Regular Meeting May 20, 2020 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

1. Roll Call  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an issue is 
allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the consent of the Board; 
individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the audience are asked to volunteer their 
name before addressing the Board.  The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 

 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
The Board will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda and motion to adopt the Agenda. 
 

3. Adopt the Agenda 
    

 
RECOGNITIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
Board of Directors expresses appreciation to members of the community, District staff, or the Board for extra efforts as 
volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens. 
 

- California Climate Investment Grant Presentation (J. Gaines) 
   

 
OPEN FORUM FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
The following Consent Agenda items are considered routine and will be acted upon by the Board without discussion with 
one vote.  Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a Board member or a member of the audience and 
placed under General Business #7 to be discussed and acted upon individually. 

 

4. Conformed Agenda – Board of Directors Meeting April 15, 2020 
5. General Manager’s Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                               
   AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 3 of 4 
Regular Meeting May 20, 2020 
 

 
GENERAL BUSINESS   
For purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), items below provide a brief description of each item of business to be 
transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 

 
6. Items removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion  
7. APPROVE Resolution 2020-11 to Approve Fire Facilities, Inc. and Lamon Construction, Inc. for the 

Fire Training Tower Project (S. Moranz) 
8. APPROVE Resolution 2020-12 to Approve Brighton Energy for an Energy Efficient Lighting Project at 

the Community Center (M. Grassle) 
 
 
BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues.  Direction by the President may 
be given; however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 
9. General Matters to/from Board Members and Staff 

• Upcoming Trainings & Community Meetings 
- Candidate Workshop – June 10th 6:00-7:30pm 

10. Local Area Formation Commission (LAFCO)   
11. Committee Reports 

a. Budget & Administration   
b. Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions (CC&R)   
c. Fire & Emergency Services 
d. Parks & Recreation 
e. Solar Energy Ad Hoc 
f. Landscaping & Lighting Assessments Districts (LLAD) Ad Hoc  

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any closed session agenda item.  Closed sessions may be called as 
necessary for personnel, litigation, and labor relations or to meet the negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, 
or lease of real property.  Members of the public may address the Board prior to closing the meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                               
   AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 4 of 4 
Regular Meeting May 20, 2020 
 

 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will recess to closed session to discuss the following item(s): 

 
1. Pursuant to California Government Code §54956.9(b) 

 

 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (1 case) 
 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1, the legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any action taken 
in closed session and the vote or abstention of every member present thereon.   
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Please contact the District office at (530) 677-2231 or admin@cameronpark.org if you require public 
documents in alternate formats or accommodation during public meetings.  For the public’s information, we 

are now taking email requests at admin@cameronpark.org for future notification of  
Cameron Park Community Services District meetings. 

 
 

 

mailto:admin@cameronpark.org
mailto:admin@cameronpark.org


 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Teleconference/Electronic                                               
Meeting Protocols 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
(Effective April 2, 2020)  

 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsome proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, March 17, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending 
parts of the Brown Act that required in-person attendance of Board members and citizens at public 
meetings; and 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-33-20 directing 
most individuals to shelter at home or at their place of residence. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cameron Park Community Services District will implement the 
following protocols for its Board and committee meetings. 

The guidance below provides useful information for accessing Cameron Park 
Community Services District (“District”) meetings remotely and establishing protocols 
for productive meetings. 
 
BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  

• Attendance.  Board and Committee Members should attend District meetings 
remotely from their homes, offices, or an alternative off-site location.  As per the 
Governor’s updated Executive Order N-29-20, there is no longer a requirement to post 
agendas at or identify the address of these locations.  

• Agendas.  Agenda packages will be made available on the District’s website. They 
will also be sent by email to all Board and Committee Members.  Note that under the 
circumstances, District staff may not be able to send paper packets.  

• Board and Committee Member Participation. Meeting Chair(s) will recognize 
individual Board and Committee Members and unmute their device so that 
comments may be heard or will read comments if they are provided in writing only.  

 



 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 2 of 3 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  

• Attendance.  The District’s office will remain closed to the public until further notice. 
Members of the public will be able to hear and/or see public meetings via phone, 
computer, or smart device. Information about how to observe the meeting is listed on 
the agenda of each meeting. 

• Agendas.  Agendas will be made available on the District’s website and to any 
members of the public who have a standing request, as provided for in the Brown Act.  

• Public Participation.  The public can observe and participate in a meeting as 
 follows:  

 
 How to Observe the Meeting: 

o Telephone:  Listen to the meeting live by calling Zoom at (669) 900-6833 or 
(346) 248 7799. Enter the Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board 
or Committee agenda followed by the pound (#) key.  More phone numbers 
can be found on Zoom’s website at https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ if 
the line is busy. 

o Computer:  Watch the live streaming of the meeting from a computer by 
navigating to the link listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee 
agenda using a computer with internet access that meets Zoom’s system 
requirements (https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-
Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux) 

o Mobile:  Log in through the Zoom mobile app on a smartphone and enter the 
Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee agenda. 

 
 How to Submit Public Comments: 

o Before the Meeting: Please email your comments to admin@cameronpark.org, 
with “Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email, include 
the agenda item number and title, as well as your comments.  If you would like 
your comment to be read aloud at the meeting (not to exceed 3 minutes at 
staff’s cadence), prominently write “Read Aloud at Meeting” at the top of the 
email. Emails running longer than the time limit will not be finished.  All 
comments received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting on the day the meeting 
will be held, will be included as an agenda supplement on the District’s website 

https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux


 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 3 of 3 
 

under the relevant meeting date, and provided to the Directors/Committee 
Members at the meeting. Comments received after that time will be treated as 
contemporaneous comments. 

o Contemporaneous Comments: During the meeting, the Board 
President/Committee Chair or designee will announce the opportunity to 
make public comments.  If you would like to make a comment during this time, 
you may do so by clicking the “raise hand” button.  You will be addressed and 
un-muted when it is your turn to speak (not to exceed the 3 minute public 
comment time limit). 

 
FOR ALL PARTICIPANTS:  

• Get Connected: Please download Zoom application for your device and 
familiarize yourself with how to utilize this tool. There is no cost for using the 
application.  

• Ensure Quiet. All audience members will be muted during the meeting until they 
are addressed by the Board/Committee as their time to speak.  Please make every 
effort to find a location with limited ambient noise. Please turn off the ringer on 
your phone and other notification sounds on your devices to reduce interruptions.  

 
We anticipate that this process of moving to remote meetings will likely include some 
challenges.  Please bear with us as we navigate this process. 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

(530) 677-2231 Phone 
(530) 677-2201 Fax 

www.cameronpark.org 

CONFORMED AGENDA 
 

Regular Board of Directors’ Meetings are held 
Third Wednesday of the Month 

 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, April 15, 2020 

 6:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/616702587 

 
Meeting ID: 616 702 587 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
  

 
Board Members 

Monique Scobey 
Eric Aiston 

Felicity Carlson 
Ellie Wooten 

Holly Morrison 

President 
Vice President 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cameronpark.org/


                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 2 of 5 
Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:40pm 

1. Roll Call – JS/EA/FC/EW/HM 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an issue is 
allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the consent of the Board; 
individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the audience are asked to volunteer their 
name before addressing the Board.  The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 

 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
The Board will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda and motion to adopt the Agenda. 
 

3. Adopt the Agenda 
 
   Motion to adopt the Agenda with the following correction: 
 

- Move item #9 after the adoption of the agenda. 
 
MS/FC – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, FC, EW, HM 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

         Abstain – None 
    

 
RECOGNITIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
Board of Directors expresses appreciation to members of the community, District staff, or the Board for extra efforts as 
volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens. 

   
 

OPEN FORUM FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 3 of 5 
Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
 

 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
The following Consent Agenda items are considered routine and will be acted upon by the Board without discussion with 
one vote.  Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a Board member or a member of the audience and 
placed under General Business #7 to be discussed and acted upon individually. 

 

4. Conformed Agenda – Board of Directors Meeting March 18, 2020 
5. General Manager’s Report 
6. APPROVE Resolution 2020-10 Election Services from the El Dorado County Registrar of Voters to Fill 

Two Four Year Term Seats (N. Garrison) 
 
   Motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. 

 
EA/FC – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, FC, EW, HM 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 
Abstain – None 

 
 
GENERAL BUSINESS   
For purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), items below provide a brief description of each item of business to be 
transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 

 
7. Items removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion  

 
8. APPROVE Updated Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget Timeline (J. Ritzman, V. Neibauer) 

 
   Motion to Approve Updated Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget Timeline. 

 
EA/EW – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, FC, EW, HM 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 
Abstain – None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 4 of 5 
Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
 

9. APPROVE Authorization for a Request for Proposal for a Solar Energy Project (J. Ritzman) 
 
   Motion to Approve Authorization for a Request for Proposal for a Solar Energy Project. 

 
FC/EW – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, FC, EW, HM 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 
Abstain – None 

 
 
BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues.  Direction by the President may 
be given; however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 
10. General Matters to/from Board Members and Staff 

• Upcoming Trainings & Community Meetings 
- CSDA Special Districts Legislative Days – Mon, May 19th & Tues, May 20th (virtual event) 

 
 JR – Skate Park is closed; Gateway Park tree down; no road base at Rasmussen; sink hole at Cameron 
 Park Lake. 
 
 MS – Thanked staff and board work at the District; encouraged everyone to stay healthy and follow 
 directives. 
 
 EA – Thanked CSD staff for communication; thanked Mike for response to Skate Park issues. 
 
 EW – Received the new fire prevention postcard in the mail recently. 
 
 FC – Sheltering in place and taking walks through neighborhood in Cameron Park; attending many 
 virtual meetings at work. 
 

11. Local Area Formation Commission (LAFCO)   
 
 
 
 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 5 of 5 
Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
 

 
12. Committee Reports 

a. Budget & Administration   
b. Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions (CC&R)   
c. Fire & Emergency Services 
d. Parks & Recreation 
e. Solar Energy Ad Hoc 
f. Landscaping & Lighting Assessments Districts (LLAD) Ad Hoc  

 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 7:29pm 
 
 

Please contact the District office at 530-677-2231 or admin@cameronpark.org if you require public 
documents in alternate formats or accommodation during public meetings.  For the public’s information, 

we are now taking email requests at admin@cameronpark.org for future notification of  
Cameron Park Community Services District meetings. 

 
 

 
 

mailto:admin@cameronpark.org
mailto:admin@cameronpark.org


  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  May 20, 2020 
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
     
AGENDA ITEM #5:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND FILE 
 
The District’s operations continue to be modified under the current COVID-19 pandemic, 
local and state health and safety guidelines.  The park amenities that were closed to 
support the Governor’s Stay-At-Home Order, were re-opened on Friday, May 8th.  El 
Dorado County received approval from the State for an enhanced Stage 2 opening for 
businesses.  The Community Center, pool, and playgrounds remain closed due to Center 
for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines.   
 
The District registered with FEMA as a vendor for reimbursement of COVID-19 expenses.  
The first reimbursement request will be sent later this month for staff and supply costs.   
 
Furloughs continue for staff, and non-essential part-time staff are at zero or near zero 
work hours.  The part-time Safety Officer is developing a plan to protect employees 
currently on the job, and employees who may return in the near future.  Re-opening the 
office for in-person visits, or returning staff from working at home, will not occur until 
this plan is in place.  The current status at the District will remain until there is movement 
towards Stage 3 and the hopeful re-opening of the Community Center and pool.   
 
After receiving feedback from the Parks and Recreation Committee on the draft Park 
Improvement Plan, staff is actively working with Callander Associates landscape 
architects and the contract grant writer on a report back to the Committee.  An on-line 
survey will be released in later May for public feedback.  The report back to the 
Committee will be refined with the community feedback and include a funding strategy 
for the projects.   



General Manager’s Report May 20, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 

Staff is reviewing the State’s Stage 3 re-opening plans and criteria.  While information is 
limited at this time, staff planning for the re-opening of the Community Center for 
external customers is taking place.  Staff is also hopeful to provide recreation programs 
for families to create a sense of community.  Safety of our residents is primary as staff 
plans for this future.   
 
Lake Passes are now on sale.  For those who have purchased a Combination Lake and 
Pool Pass, they will be provide an option to keep their pass for use at the Lake or a full 
refund.  Once a date and plan for re-opening the pool is determined, fees for the pool will 
be developed.   
  
The Governor held a press conference at Station 89 on May 13th, and was greeted by Chief 
Sherry Moranz.  The topic included CAL FIRE’s preparations for the upcoming wild fire 
season.  Social distancing protocols were strictly enforced.   
 
The volume of calls continues to be down at the fire stations, due residents staying at 
home much of their time.  Fire fighters continue precautions for themselves and their 
families.   
 
In April, 7,500 fire prevention and education post cards and magnets were mailed to 
residents.  This mailer was funded with the California Climate Investment Grant.  The 
Weed Abatement Specialist inspected over 300 vacant lots and sent 200 letters for 
noncompliance lots.  Second inspection are occurring this month.   
 
Lastly, congratulations to staff and Board Members who participated in the SDMRA 
Credit Incentive Program (CIP) to lower the District’s insurance premium.  The District 
received a 13% credit ($2,841. 14) and also received a 5% discount for bundling Workers 
Compensation with Liability Insurance.  The credit amount is up from years past, and 
only 2% short of the full 15% available under the CIP program.   



  

 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  May 20, 2020  
  
FROM: Sherry Moranz, Fire Chief 
     
AGENDA ITEM #7: TRAINING TOWER CONSTRUCTION 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-11 TO APPROVE FIRE FACILITIES, 

INC. AND LAMON CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE FIRE TRAINING 

TOWER PROJECT 
 
Introduction 
On March 18, 2020, the Board of Directors approved the construction of a fire training 
tower at Fire Station 89.  Fire Department staff researched vendors and recommends Fire 
Facilities as a sole source vendor for the training tower and Lamon Construction, Inc. as 
the builder.   
 
Fire and Emergency Services Committee 
The Fire and Emergency Services Committee reviewed staff recommendation for Fire 
Facilities at the May meeting, and supported staff moving to the Board of Directors.  Since 
that time, staff found an approved builder for construction on the State’s procurement 
list; therefore, the Committee did not review staff recommendation for a builder.   
 
Discussion 
Policy 3080 – Purchasing allows exceptions to the competitive public bid process in 
certain instances.   

Policy 3100.200 Provisions requiring competitive bidding shall not apply to the following 
instances:  

B. Where the District’s requirements can be met solely by a single patented article or 
process. 



Fire Training Tower Construction May 20, 2020 Page 2 of 3 
 

E. When another public agency (district, city, county or state) has administered a 
competitive bid process within the past two years for the same or substantially similar 
supplies, services or equipment. 

 
In summary, District policy allows for the Board of Directors to approve a vendor without 
a competitive process if that vendor has a product that is unique and cannot be secured 
from another vendor. In addition, and as it relates to the recommended builder, the 
vendor is listed on the State procurement list.   
 
Fire Facilities, Inc. is unique from other vendors and recommended as the Sole Source 
provider because: 
 

• Fire Facilities exclusively features the Westec Insulation System for use in live-
burn room applications, protected by a US Patent. The design is a 2” thick system 
that can sustain temperatures up to 2300 degrees, which is not offered by other 
vendors.   The two-part insulation system, consists of the insulation blanket and 
a stainless steel liner that reduces maintenance costs and extends the life of the 
tower.  The thicker insulation with higher temp limit is very important to protect 
the overall structure and it is part of Westec’s patented system. 

• A 15 year limited warranty, not pro-rated, which applies to products under 
normal use and recommended service temperatures.  In addition, the warranty 
includes damage caused by thermal expansion, thermal contraction, impact 
load, and thermal shock. Most other vendors provide a 1 to 10 year warranty.   
 

Additional considerations for recommending this vendor include:  

o Burn rooms can be used for Class A, B, propane and natural gas, and are 
approved by National Fire Protection Association, a non-profit organization 
devoted to eliminating death, injury, property, and economic loss due to fire, 
electrical, and related hazards. 

 
The CAL FIRE Training Academy in Ione, California has the same training tower.  This 
tower is 25 years old and has had minimal repairs to the structure.   Founded in 1989, Fire 
Facilities, Inc. has provided over 400 towers throughout the United States and overseas.   
 



Fire Training Tower Construction May 20, 2020 Page 3 of 3 
 

Staff is recommending Lamon Construction, Inc. to build the tower.  Lamon is a certified 
dealer/contractor to construct the pre-fabricated tower and perform the necessary 
foundation work.  This contractor is on the State’s procurement list; therefore, the District 
can execute a contract based upon the State’s contracts.   
 
Next Steps 
By approving the manufacturer and builder now, the County Planning Department can 
proceed with their permitting and approval process.  Once the County’s permitting and 
approval process is completed, staff will determine final project costs and bring back to 
the Board for final approval.  The project is currently funded with Fire Development 
Impact Fees and is budgeted in the current fiscal year for $450,000.  
 
Attachment: 
7A – Fire Facilities Sole Source Patent 
7B – Resolution 2020-11 



Attachment 7A



Attachment 7A



Attachment 7A



Attachment 7A



 

Attachment 7A



Attachment 7B 

Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-11 
of the Board of Directors 

of the Cameron Park Community Services District 
May 20, 2020 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FIRE FACILITIES, INC. AND LAMON 

CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE FIRE TRAINING TOWER PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, On March 18, 2020, the Board of Directors approved the construction of 
a fire training tower at Fire Station 89; 

 WHEREAS, Policy 3080 – Purchasing allows exceptions to the competitive public 
bid process when the District’s requirements can be met solely by a single patented article 
or process, and when another public agency has administered a competitive bid process 
for the same or similar project; and  

 WHEREAS, Fire Facilities, Inc. is recommended as the Sole Source provider because 
Fire Facilities exclusively features the Westec Insulation System for use in live-burn room 
applications, which is protected by a US Patent; 

 WHEREAS, Fire Facilities, Inc. provides a 15 year limited warranty, not pro-rated, 
which applies to products under normal use and recommended service temperatures; the 
warranty provided by other vendors is 10 years or less; and  

 WHEREAS, Lamon Construction, Inc., who is on the State’s procurement list, is a 
certified dealer/contractor to construct the pre-fabricated tower and perform the 
necessary foundation work.    

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the 
Cameron Park Community Services District: 

• Approves Fire Facilities and Lamon Construction, Inc. to provide and 
construct a fire training tower at Fire Station 89; and 

• Directs staff to return to the Board of Directors with specific project costs and 
contracts. 

  



Resolution No. 2020-11  Page 2 of 2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cameron Park 
Community Services District, at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on the 20th day 
of May 2020, by the following vote of said Board: 
 
AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 
 

 
____________________________________ __________________________________ 
Director Monique Scobey, President  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
Board of Directors     Secretary to the Board 



  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  May 20, 2020 
 
FROM: Michael Grassle, Parks and Facilities Superintendent 
    
AGENDA ITEM #8: PROPOSED COMMUNITY CENTER ENERGY EFFICIENT LED 

LIGHTING UPGRADE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-12 TO APPROVE BRIGHTON ENERGY 

FOR AN ENERGY EFFICIENT LIGHTING PROJECT AT THE 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

INTRODUCTION 
As part of the Solar Energy Ad Hoc Committee charge to lower utility consumption and 
costs at the District, an energy efficient project was researched and reviewed.  The District 
received three proposals for lighting upgrades for energy efficiency and cost savings for 
the Community Center.  Since the proposals were vastly different, ARC Consultants, the 
District’s solar energy consultant, analyzed the proposals.   
 
Staff’s recommendation is to implement the proposal from Brighton Energy, a contractor 
who is on the State’s procure list. In addition to the savings on utilities, the energy 
efficient project will assist in implementing an appropriately sized solar project.  A project 
for the fire stations will be forthcoming.   
 
Policy 3080 – Purchasing allows exceptions to the competitive public bid process in 
certain instances.   

Policy 3100.200 Provisions requiring competitive bidding shall not apply to the following 
instances:  

E. When another public agency (district, city, county or state) has administered a 
competitive bid process within the past two years for the same or substantially similar 
supplies, services or equipment. 
 



Energy Efficient Project Proposal May 20, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 

SOLAR AD HOC COMMITTEE 
Solar Ad Hoc Committee supported forwarding staff’s recommendation to the Board of 
Directors.   
 
DISCUSSION 
The following staff report outlines the proposal: 
 
Scope of Work 
The proposal submitted by Brighton Energy recommends replacing or upgrading 308 
lights at the Community Center (Attachment 8A).  The Audit Page outlines the fixtures 
that will convert to energy efficient LED lights.  Brighton Energy would be installing all 
of the new fixtures at the Community Center. 
 
Project Financing and Cost Savings 
Implementing this proposal will reduce kilowatt hours (kWh) and provide a cost savings 
of approximately $7,992 year.  The initial project costs of $40,197 will be recovered in 
approximately 5.03 years.  Staff is proposing two financing options.   
 
PGE offers On Bill Financing (OBF) at 0% interest rate.  Staff submitted loan paperwork 
to PG&E in early May, but is still waiting for their response to this project.  Timely 
implementation of the energy efficient project is important to the execution of the solar 
energy project. 
 
There is a Fund Balance of approximately $150,000 in the newly established Parks & 
Recreation Facilities Reserve.  The project could be financed from the Reserve, and then 
re-paid to the Reserve thru the annual utility cost savings.   
LED Fixtures 
The proposed LED fixtures have a life span of 35,000 to 50,000 hours (7-10 years). The 
limited warranty on the fixtures is 3-5 years.  The new fixtures will also eliminate the 
need for a ballast which will limit the maintenance cost on the new fixtures. 
 
Attachments: 
8A – Proposal and Scope of Work from Brighton Energy 
8B – Resolution 2020-12 



Page 1 of 4

4

Dan Daly

See audit page for Breakdown

Tax @ 7.98%

Date Title Print Name Signature

COVER SHEET

Phone Number 530-350-4651
Email mgrassle@cameronpark.org

Cell: (916) 412-0573 Utility Provider Pacific Gas & Electric
dan@brightonenergy.net Rebate Program EBEW

General Description of Work

Contact Person Mike Grassle

Customer Information
Quote ID 1912161000

 $ 1,224.00 

Summary of Project Cost Materials  $ 15,605.20 
 $ 1,245.29 Annual $ Savings: $7,992.00

I have the authority to accept this quote for the business above and agree to pay the total amount due upon completion of this work.

 100% of project cost due at completion.  All utility rebates shall be assigned to Brighton Energy. Payment 
Terms:

Lift Fee  $ 1,800.00 

Installation  $ 24,710.00 

HazMat Disposal 

Return on Investment: 5.03 years

Incentives  $ 4,387.38 

Project Total  $ 40,197.11 

Business Name Cameron Park Community Services 

City, State, Zip Cameron Park, CA 95682
Street Address 2502 County Club Dr.

Attachment 8A

dandaly
Highlight

dandaly
Highlight

dandaly
Highlight

dandaly
Highlight



Page 2 of 4

Project Proposal

Terms & Conditions
AGREEMENT: These Terms and Conditions are an essential part of quote , attached hereto together with the 
Agreement, and shall govern the entire agreement between the parties hereto. This Agreement is entered into by and 
between, Brighton Energy, Inc.. (Contractor) and  (Owner) as of the date approved by Contractor as indicated by its 
signature and date where indicated on the last page of this Agreement. Contractor shall not be obligated to commence 
work hereunder until Owner has executed this Agreement and Contractor has approved the same.

Cameron Park  , CA 95682

INSTALLATION: Work will begin no more than 60 days and be completed no more than 90 days following the 
execution of this agreement.  In any event the Owner or Owner's representative will be notified 5 days in advance of 
the exact date of installation. Installation appointments cancelled less than 24 hours in advance of scheduled time will 
result in a $250 charge.

_________ INSTALLATION MAY REQUIRE TWO OR MORE CREWS TO BE ON-SITE ON ANY GIVEN DAY AND MAY 
TAKE PLACE OVER SEVERAL DAYS, WHICH MAY OR MAY NOT BE CONSECUTIVE.

LOCATION: The Services may be performed at Contractor's and/or the Owner's facilities, as determined by Contractor 
in its sole and absolute discretion.

Owner's facility address:
2502 Country Club Drive

TAX: Sales and/or use tax, if required, is included.

COPYRIGHT: All information, specification and drawings furnished to the Owner in connection with this Agreement are 
copyrighted and are the sole and exclusive property of Contractor. Contractor hereby grants to Owner a limited 
exclusive license for their use only by the Owner to support its internal energy consumption requirements. All other uses 
of these materials is strictly prohibited.  Contractor's information and/or reports may not be offered for sale to any third 
party, or used for competitive purposes against Contractor.

ACCESS: Owner will make available upon request by Contractor such access to property, personnel and information 
necessary to perform the Services productively during normal business hours, or during other times as mutually agreed 
upon by Owner and Contractor. Any delays due to unavailability of Owner property, personnel, or information shall be 
cause for an excusable schedule extension.

ACCEPTANCE OF EQUIPMENT: Owner shall inspect each item of equipment delivered pursuant to this Agreement. 
Owner shall immediately notify Contractor of any discrepancies between such item of equipment and the description of 
the equipment in the Equipment Schedule. If Customer fails to provide such notice in writing within 120 days day(s) 
after the delivery of the equipment, Customer will be conclusively presumed to have accepted the equipment as 
specified in the Equipment Schedule.

WARRANTY: Contractor warrants that equipment will be installed in accordance with local codes and manufacturer 
specifications. Equipment is warranted according to the terms and conditions established by the manufacturer.

INSURANCE: Client shall insure the equipment in an amount sufficient to cover the replacement cost of the equipment.

Attachment 8A



Page 3 of 4

_________CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE HELD LIABLE IN THE EVENT THE APPLICABLE LDU REJECTS OR 
DENIES ANY REBATE OR INCENTIVE FOR ANY REASON.

SAVINGS: The projected energy and costs savings contained in this proposal are estimates based upon data obtained 
during the preliminary walk through of your facility and information obtained from Owner.  Likewise, energy consumption 
rates of new equipment have been supplied to Contractor by the equipment manufacturer.  Contractor utilized its best 
efforts to assure that the results predicted in this proposal are accurate. If the information supplied by Owner or 
manufacturer was incorrect a substantial difference may result. Thus, Contractor disclaims any responsibility for 
differences between the enclosed proposal and actual results to the extent that the differences were caused as a 
result of inaccurate data supplied.

_________Client understands that Brighton Energy, Inc. is not responsible for energy consumed by equipment and 
devices not listed in Exhibit A. Consumption rate utilized in energy savings calculations are based on the warranties 
and representations of the equipment manufacturer.  Contractor certifies that the installed energy efficient equipment 
listed in Exhibit A will be installed properly. Contractor may meter energy usage of retrofitted system pre- and post-install 
to document energy reduction and provide a baseline for energy saving and maintenance estimates in the proposal.

UTILITY: Contractor is not affiliated with and does not represent any Local Distribution Utility ("LDU"). The Owner 
acknowledges that this Agreement is between Contractor and Owner and that no contract relationship exists between 
Owner and Owner's LDU(s).  Owner waives any and all claims or causes of action against LDU arising out of or in any 
way related to, work or advice performed by Contractor.

WAIVER: The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver or 
limitation of that party's right to subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this 
Agreement.

NOTICE: All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be deemed delivered when delivered in person or 
by mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the address shown for that party at the beginning of 
this Agreement.

GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY: Owner shall indemnify, defend, and hold Contractor harmless from all liabilities, costs, 
damages and losses of any kind whatsoever incurred by Contractor as a result of any claim, judgment, or adjudication 
arising under or related to the Agreement, except for such actions which are found by a court of competent jurisdiction 
or by a neutral arbitrator to be solely and directly caused by the willful misconduct or gross negligence of Contractor.

CANCELLATION: The Owner may not cancel, or terminate this Agreement, without the prior written consent of the 
Contractor. Contractor reserves the right to terminate this Agreement, or any portion of same if payment is not received 
from Owner when, and as specified, time being of the essence of this Agreement, and to charge Owner for any loss 
entailed.  Upon termination of this Agreement by Contractor, Contractor shall have no further obligations to Owner of 
any kind.

SEVERABILITY: If any portion of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the 
remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this Agreement is 
invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision, it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision 
shall be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.

DISPUTES: Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, or relating to the Agreement, its construction, breach, or 
performance, shall be resolved by (1) discussions between the parties to be held within five business days of any such 
issue, and if the issue is not resolved within 30 calendar days from the initial date of discussions, then by (2) mediation 
to be, in accordance  with the Commercial Mediation Procedures of the American Arbitration Association. Any award in 
such mediation shall be enforced in any court of competent jurisdiction. Pending the completion of such mediation, 
each of the parties shall continue to perform its obligations under this Agreement, and a failure to perform its 
obligations by any party pending mediation (except the payment of charges which are disputed in good faith) shall be 
deemed a separate breach of this Agreement.

Attachment 8A



Page 4 of 4

Approved By:

Title:
DO NOT WRITE OR STAMP BELOW THIS LINE

NOTICE TO OWNER: (Section 7019—Contractors License Law)  Under the Mechanics Lien Law, any contractor, 
laborer, materialman, or other person who helps to improve your property and is not paid for his labor, services, or 
material, has a right to enforce a claim against your property. Under the law, you may protect yourself against such 
claims by filing, before commencing such work or improvement, an original contract for the work of improvement or a 
modification thereof, in the office of the county recorder where the property is situated and requiring that a contractor’s 
payment bond be recorded in such office. Said bond shall be in an amount not less than fifty percent (50%) of the 
contract price and shall, in addition to any conditions for the performance of the contract, be conditioned for the 
payment in full of the claims of all persons furnishing labor, services, equipment, or materials for the work described in 
said contract.  Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors State License Board. 
Any question concerning a contractor may be referred to the registrar of the board:

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD 1020 N ST. SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

PAYMENT TERMS: Specific payment terms, if any, for this project are: 100% of project cost due at completion.  All 
utility rebates shall be assigned to Brighton Energy.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: Exhibits which are referenced herein, are incorporated by this reference, form the entire 
agreement between Owner and Contractor with respect to the subject matter hereof and cancel and supersede any 
and all prior agreements regarding the subject matter hereof between the parties.  This Agreement shall be binding 
upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors, heirs and permitted assigns.  This 
Agreement may not be altered, modified, changed or discharged except in writing signed by both the parties.

EXECUTED this __________ day of _______________________, 20_____.

Owner's Representative: 

By:

Title:  

Project Developer: Brighton Energy, Inc.

By: 

Attachment 8A

dandaly
Highlight

dandaly
Highlight



Fixture Qty
Input 
Watts

Hrs / 
Week kWh Energy $/Year

8" 42W Pin CFL Recessed Can (Exterior) 37 42 77 6,222.22  $         1,120.00 
8" 42W Pin CFL Can Interior (Boys & Girls Locker Rm.) 6 42 40 524.16  $ 94.35 

6" 42W Pin CFL Recessed Can (Exterior) 22 42 77 3,699.70  $            665.95 

6" 42W Pin CFL Can Interior (Gym Restroom, Admin Bldg Main Hall, Admin Bldg - Lobby / Entry & 
Restroom, Boys & Girls Locker Rm.) 69 42 40 6,027.84  $         1,085.01 
42W Pin CFL Wall Pack (Exterior) 11 42 77 1,849.85  $            332.97 
26W Pin CFL Floods (Bridge Accent Light, Admin Bldg Roof Acccent Light) 13 26 77 1,353.35  $            243.60 
Gym 4LT5 54W High Bay / with (6) Emergency Battery 16 234 40 7,787.52  $         1,401.75 
3LT832W 2x4 Troffer (Gym Closet, Maint. Office., Admin. Kitchen & Main Office Area, Social Rm., First 
Aid Office, Swim Equipment Rm.) 25 89 40 4,628.00  $            833.04 
2LT832W Surface Mount Wrap (Gym - Storage Rm./Restroom & Janitor Closet, Pool Electrical RM. & 
Chemical RM., Kitchen Dry Storage/Sr. Closet/Water Heater RM., Stage Dressing Rm., Audio Video 
Closet, Admin. Rm 104, Main Entry Restroom & Janitor Closet, Storage Rm 105, Closet Rm 210, Boys 
& Girls Locker Rm, Pool Concession Rm.) 64 59 40 7,854.08  $         1,413.73 
2LT832W Strip (Gym Rm A&B, Garbage Bin Area, Main. Hall Stage) 25 59 40 3,068.00  $            552.24 
Poles 250W MH 20 295 77 23,623.60  $         4,252.25 

0.00
Note: Proposed repalcement in yellow (Below) are none rebatable with PG&E 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

66,638.31  $       11,994.90 

Fixture Qty
Input 
Watts

Hrs / 
Week kWh Energy $/Year

LEDone - 8" Multi-Watt Downlight Can 37 12 77 1,777.78  $            320.00 
LEDone - 8" Multi-Watt Downlight Can 6 12 40 149.76  $ 26.96 
LEDone - 6" Multi Wattage Can Light 22 10 77 880.88  $            158.56 
LEDone - 6" Multi Wattage Can Light 69 10 40 1,435.20  $            258.34 
LEDone - 8W Mini Wall Pack 11 8 77 352.35  $ 63.42 
LEDone - 20W Knucle Mount Flood 13 20 77 1,041.04  $            187.39 
LEDone - 100W UFO High Bay 16 100 40 3,328.00  $            599.04 
James Industry - 30W 4' Mag Strip 25 30 40 1,560.00  $            280.80 
James Industry - 20W 2' Mag Strip 64 20 40 2,662.40  $            479.23 
James Industry - 20W 2' Mag Strip 25 20 40 1,040.00  $            187.20 
LEDone - 100W Area Light 277V 20 100 77 8,008.00  $         1,441.44 
LEDone - Emergency Battery 25 0.00
Lift Fee - Lift Fee Boom Lift for 1 Week 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0 0.00
0 0.00

22,235.41  $         4,002.37 

Existing

Proposed

Audit Page Attachment 8A



Phone: (844) LEDONE6 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com 

` 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: 

Great for general flood lighting, corridor lighting, security 

lighting, and roof top lighting. 

FEATURES: 

• Flexible, modular design

• Fully sealed with an IP rating of 65

• Multiple choices of optical lenses

• Easy installation and maintenance

• Corrosion & rust proof

DIMENSIONS: 

PHOTOMETRIC: 

Page: 1 of 2 

100W High Bay 

LOC-SLHB-100W50K-LV 

INSTALLATION OPTIONS: 

Gym High Bay

Attachment 8A



Phone: (844) LEDONE6 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com 

100W High Bay 

Page: 2 of 2 

` 

SPECIFICATIONS:

4,000K is special order 

 OPTIONAL ACCESSORIES: 

SPECIFICATION Details 

Model LOC-SLHB-100W50K-LV 

LOD-HLHB-150W50K [No Reflector]Input Wattage (W) 100W 

Lumens Delivered (LM) 15,200LM 

21,364LMEfficacy (LM/W) 152LM/W 

146.58LM/WCRI 80 

71.5Lifespan 50,000 hours 

Color Temperature 5,000K 

5,000KWattage Equivalent 250W – 400W HID 

Dimmable Yes 

IP Rating IP65 

Beam Angle 120 

Input Voltage AC120-277V 

Power Factor 0.9 

0.94Housing Aluminum 

Lens Clear 

Mounting Hook Mount or Bracket 

Size 9.84” x 6.25” 

Weight 5.73 lbs 

THD 20% 

13.9%Certification DLC, ETL 

Operating Temperature -40°C to 50°C

Environment Outdoor 

Warranty 5 years limited 

Attachment 8A



Troffer Mag Strips Attachment 8A



Attachment 8A



Troffer Mag Strips Attachment 8A



Attachment 8A



Phone: (844) LEDONE6 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com 

` 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: 

The area light is mostly used for industrial and commercial 

applications such as road and area lighting, parking decks, auto 

dealerships, high masts, housing complexes, shopping malls, 

sporting complexes and fields, parks and recreational areas and 

municipal lots. 

FEATURES: 

• SMD 3030 LED Chips

• Die-cast aluminum housing treated by anodic
oxidation

• Anti-corrosion

• Surge protection 10KV is optional 

DIMENSIONS: 

                                                       Page: 1 of 3 

100W Area Light 

LOC-RGAL-100W-50KD-T3LV 

Parking Lot Pole Lights

Attachment 8A



Phone: (844) LEDONE6 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com 

100W Area Light 

Page: 2 of 3 

` 

ACCESSORY OPTIONS: 

• Photocell

• Daylight Sensor

• Motion Sensor

SPECIFICATIONS:

SPECIFICATION Details 

Model LOC-RGAL-100W-50KD-T3LV 

Input Wattage (W) 100W 

Lumens Delivered (LM) 15,100LM 

Efficacy (LM/W) 151LM/W 

CRI 70 

Lifespan 50,000 hours 

Color Temperature 5,000K 

Wattage Equivalent 320W – 400W HID 

Dimmable Yes 

IP Rating IP66 

Beam Angle Type 3 

Input Voltage AC120-277V 

Power Factor 0.9 

Housing Aluminum 

Lens Clear 

THD 20% 

Mounting Arm, Slip Fitter, u-Bracket or Trunnion 

Weight (LBS) lbs 

Size 13.93” x 11.96” x 3.38” 

Certification DLC, ETL 

Operating Temperature -40°C to 50°C

Environment Outdoor 

Warranty 5 years limited 

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonecorp.com 
` 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: 

Designed to fit any ceiling surface 7.6” – 9.4” (195-240mm). 

Suspended and hanging for other types of ceilings such as art 

galleries, homes, schools, offices, hotels, restaurants, retail 

stores and other commercial or industrial applications. 

FEATURES: 

• Adjustable wattage (12W / 20W / 30W) 

• Adjustable CCT (3,000K / 4,000K / 5,000K)

• For retrofit or new construction installation

• Easy fit installation – spring action housing clips

• Universal housing compatibility

• Low maintenance

• No mercury

• Recyclable 

DIMENSIONS: 

Page: 1 of 3 

8” Downlight Multi Watt & Multi CCT 

LOC-8DL-MW-MCCT 

Recessed Can Lights

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonecorp.com 

8” Downlight Multi Wattage & Multi CCT 

Page: 2 of 3 

` 

SPECIFICATIONS:

SPECIFICATION Details 

DetailsModel LOC-8DL-MW-MCCT

Input Wattage (W) 12W 20W 30W 

Lumens Delivered (LM) 900LM 1,000LM 1,050LM 1,500LM 1,600LM 1,650LM 2,100LM 2,250LM 2,350LM 

Efficacy (LM/W) 90LM/W 

76LM/W

76LM/W

76LM/W

CRI 90 

94

94

94

Lifespan 35,000 hours 

25,000 hoursColor Temperature 3,000K 4,000K 5,000K 3,000K 4,000K 5,000K 3,000K 4,000K 5,000K 

Wattage Equivalent 100W 

75WDimmable 0-10V 

YesIP Rating Damp Location 

Damp LocationBeam Angle 120 

87Input Voltage 110-277V 

AC120Power Factor 0.9 

0.8

0.8

0.80.9

Housing Durable Plastic Housing 

AluminumLens Frosted 

FrostedMounting Spring Clips 

GU24 or E26Size & Weight 10.23” x 4.40”  lbs 

5.1” x 3.47”Certification ES, ETL 

ES, UL, FCC, CE RoHS, TUV, ISO9001Operating Temperature -20°C to 50°C (-4°F to 122°F) 

-20°C to 50°C (-4°F to 122°F)Environment Indoor 

IndoorWarranty 3 years limited 

3 years limited

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonecorp.com 
` 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: 

Designed to fit any ceiling surface 6.0” – 7.4” (153-190mm). 

Suspended and hanging for other types of ceilings such as art 

galleries, homes, schools, offices, hotels, restaurants, retail 

stores and other commercial or industrial applications. 

FEATURES: 

• Adjustable wattage (10W / 15W / 22W)

• Adjustable CCT (3,000K / 4,000K / 5,000K)

• For retrofit or new construction installation

• Easy fit installation – spring action housing clips

• Universal housing compatibility

• Low maintenance

• No mercury

• Recyclable 

DIMENSIONS: 

Page: 1 of 3 

6” Downlight Multi Watt & Multi CCT 

LOC-6DL-MW-MCCT 

Recessed Can Lights

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonecorp.com 

6” Downlight Multi Wattage & Multi CCT 

Page: 2 of 3 

` 

SPECIFICATIONS:

SPECIFICATION Details 

DetailsModel LOC-6DL-MW-MCCT

Input Wattage (W) 10W 15W 22W 

Lumens Delivered (LM) 850LM 900LM 900LM 1,250LM 1,350LM 1,350LM 1,750LM 1,950LM 1,950LM 

Efficacy (LM/W) 90LM/W 

76LM/W

76LM/W

76LM/W

CRI 90 

94

94

94

Lifespan 35,000 hours 

25,000 hoursColor Temperature 3,000K 4,000K 5,000K 3,000K 4,000K 5,000K 3,000K 4,000K 5,000K 

Wattage Equivalent 100W 

75WDimmable 0-10V 

YesIP Rating Damp Location 

Damp LocationBeam Angle 120 

87Input Voltage 110-277V 

AC120Power Factor 0.9 

0.8

0.8

0.80.9

Housing Durable Plastic Housing 

AluminumLens Frosted 

FrostedMounting Spring Clips 

GU24 or E26Size & Weight 8.22” x 3.97”  lbs 

5.1” x 3.47”Certification ES, ETL 

ES, UL, FCC, CE RoHS, TUV, ISO9001Operating Temperature -20°C to 50°C (-4°F to 122°F) 

-20°C to 50°C (-4°F to 122°F)Environment Indoor 

IndoorWarranty 3 years limited 

3 years limited

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonecorp.com 
` 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: 

Integral secondary heat sink to optimize thermal transfer and 

maximize the performance of the LED chips. 

FEATURES: 

• Philips Lumileds 3030 LED chips

• Certified to ANSI C136.31-2001, 3G vibration
standards 

• Precision molded proprietary acrylic lenses provides
multiple photometric

• Aluminum heat sink

• UV Stabilized

• Polyester antistatic powder-coated finish

• Rust and corrosion proof 

• Stabilized to prevent cracking or peeling

DIMENSIONS: 

Page: 1 of 2 

 

Mini Wall Pack 8W Spec 

LOD-MWP-8WD40K-HLV2 

LOD-MWP-8WD50K-HLV2 

Mini Wall Packs

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonecorp.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonecorp.com 

Mini Wall Pack 8W Spec 

Page: 2 of 2 

` 

SPECIFICATIONS:

SPECIFICATION Details 

Model LOD-MWP-8W40K-HLV2 LOD-MWP-8W50K-HLV2 

Input Wattage (W) 8W 

Lumens Delivered (LM) 1,104LM 1,128LM 

Efficacy (LM/W) 138LM/W 141LM/W 

CRI 70 70 

Lifespan 50,000 hours 

Color Temperature 4,000K 5,000K 

Wattage Equivalent 30W 

Dimmable No 

IP Rating IP65 

Beam Angle 120 

Input Voltage AC110-277V 

Power Factor 0.92 0.92 

Housing High Pressure Die Casting Housing 

Lens UV Stabilized Plastic Lens 

Mounting Wall Mount 

THD 20% 20% 

Size 8.86” x 6.10” x 2.76” 

Certification DLC, ETL 

Operating Temperature -40°C to 50°C (-4°F to 122°F)

Environment Outdoor 

Warranty 5 years limited 

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonedistribution.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonedistribution.com 

` 

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: 

General flood lighting, corridor lighting, security lighting, and 

roof top lighting. Can also be used as a high bay.  

FEATURES: 

• Philips Lumileds 3030 LED chips

• Knuckle Mount OR U-Bracket mounting options 

• Mercury Free

• No UV

• Flexible, modular design

• Easy Installation

• Daylight Sensor available 

DIMENSIONS: 

Page: 1 of 2 

Knuckle Mount Flood Light 20W Spec 

LOD-KFL-20W-50K-LV-V11 

Flood Lights (Bridge and Roof Top)

Attachment 8A



Phone: 1-510-770-1189 | Fax: 1-510-217-9461 | Web: www.ledonedistribution.com | E-mail: info-service@ledonedistribution.com   

 

Knuckle Mount Flood Light 20W Spec 

 
Page: 2 of 2 

 
 

` 

 

SPECIFICATIONS:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SPECIFICATION Details 

Model LOD-KFL-20W-50K-LV-V11 

LED-FL31A-20 Input Wattage (W) 20W 

30W Lumens Delivered (LM) 2,080LM 

3,419.47LM Efficacy (LM/W) 104LM/W 

110.99LM/W CRI 80 

Lifespan 50,000 hours 

Color Temperature 5,000K 

 Wattage Equivalent 50W 

Dimmable No 

IP Rating IP65 

Beam Angle 120 

Input Voltage AC120-277V 

Power Factor 0.9 

Housing Aluminum 

Lens Clear 

Mounting Knuckle Mount or U-Bracket Option 

THD 18% 

Size 8.44” x 7.16” x 2.31” 

Operating Temperature -20°C to 50°C (-4°F to 122°F) 

Certification DLC, ETL, FCC, CE RoHS, TUV, ISO9001 

Environment Outdoor 

Warranty 5 years limited 

Attachment 8A



Attachment 8B 

Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-12 
of the Board of Directors 

of the Cameron Park Community Services District 
May 20, 2020 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE BRIGHTON ENERGY FOR AN ENERGY EFFICIENT 

LIGHTING PROJECT AT THE COMMUNITY CENTER  
 

WHEREAS, as part of the Cameron Park Community Services District’s efforts to 
reduce energy consumption and lower utility costs, staff sought a vendor for an energy 
efficient lighting project; and  

 WHEREAS, Brighton Energy is on the State’s procure list; and 

WHEREAS, Brighton Energy provided a cost estimate of $40,197 to upgrade the 
lighting at the Community Center, saving the District an estimated $7,992 annually;  

WHEREAS, the District will recover the initial investment in just over five years; 
and 

 WHEREAS, Brighton Energy’s proposal is recommended by the District’s solar 
energy consultant ARC Alternatives and the Solar Energy Ad Hoc Committee; and 

WHEREAS, two viable sources of funding exist for the initial project costs: PG&E 
0% interest On Bill Financing (OBF), and the District’s Parks and Recreation Facilities 
Reserve.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the 
Cameron Park Community Services District: 

• Approves Brighton Energy as the vendor and their proposed amount of 
$40,197; and 

• Authorizes the General Manager to execute an agreement and sign all 
necessary documentation with Brighton Energy to proceed with the project; 
and 

• Directs and authorizes the General Manager to finance the project with PG&E 
On Bill Financing if such a loan is available by June 3, 2020; and 

• If the OBF loan is unavailable in the specified timeframe, directs staff to budget 
for the project in the Parks and Recreation Facilities Reserves.   



Resolution No. 2020-12  Page 2 of 2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cameron Park 
Community Services District, at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on the 20th day 
of May 2020, by the following vote of said Board: 

 
AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 
 

 
____________________________________ __________________________________ 
Director Monique Scobey, President  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
Board of Directors     Secretary to the Board 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Item #11A 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, May 5, 2020 

6:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89271094040 

 
Meeting ID: 892 7109 4040 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 
 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Eric Aiston (EA), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS),  
and Alternate Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL  
 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

  
1. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Preliminary Budget (J. Ritzman, V. Neibauer) 

 
2. Discussion – Timeline for El Dorado Disposal Rate Adjustment and Proposed Amendment 



 

Budget and Administration Committee                             Agenda   Page 2 of 2 
                                                                                              May 5, 2020 
 
 

3. Staff Updates 

a. April Check Register Review (V. Neibauer) 

 
4. Items for June & Future Committee Meetings 

 
5. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Item #11B 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  
   

 
Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions  (CC&R) Committee  

Monday, May 4, 2020 
5:30 p.m. 

 
TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 

 
  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88687600504 

 
Meeting ID: 886 8760 0504 

 (Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Sidney Bazett (SB), Vice Chair Gerald Lillpop (GL), Bob Dutta (BD) 
Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC), Director Holly Morrison (HM) 

Alternate Director Ellie Wooten 

Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, CC&R Compliance Officer Kate Magoolaghan 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER   
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee 
reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  

 
5. OPEN FORUM  

 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities 
of the Committee. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88687600504


CC&R Committee May 4, 2020  Page 2 of 2 
 Agenda 

COMMITTEE REVIEW/ACTION 
 
6. Temporary Variance Renewal Request -3248 Chasen, commercial vehicle parking (K. Magoolaghan) 

Action: Review and Approve 
 

7. MONTHLY STAFF REPORT 

7a. Open Violations 

• Initial Notices - 5 
• Final Notices - 5 
• Pre-Legal Notices –0  
• Pending – 7 
• Legal Cases – 1 

 
7b. Architectural Review – March and April 

• Projects Reviewed – 35 
• Approved – 34 
• Denied – 1 
• Held Over to May – 0  

 
7c. Staff Update 

 
8. Items for June and Future CC&R Committee Agendas 

 
9. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
10. MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

  Page 1 of 2 
  
 

Item #11C 

 
Fire and Emergency Services Committee 

Tuesday, May 5, 2020 
5:30 p.m. 

 
TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81570566749 
 

Meeting ID: 815 7056 6749 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Ellie Wooten (EW), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS)  
Alternate Director Eric Aiston (EA) 

Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, Chief Sherry Moranz, Chief Jed Gaines 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL  

 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA 
 
OPEN FORUM  
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

 
1. Presentation: California Climate Investment Grant – Program Accomplishments and Plans              

(J. Gaines) 

 



Fire and Emergency Services Committee May 5, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 Agenda 
 

2. Review Fire Training Tower Vendor Selection (S. Moranz) 

 
3. Staff Updates – Fire Department Report 

 
4. Items for June and Future Committee Agendas 

 
5. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

  
ADJOURNMENT  
 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  
 

  Page 1 of 2 
  

Item #11D 

Parks & Recreation Committee  
Monday, May 4, 2020 

6:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82694030109 

 
Meeting ID: 826 9403 0109 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Ellie Wooten (EW), Vice Chair Director Felicity Carlson (FC) 
Alternate Director Holly Morrison (HM) 

Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, Recreation Supervisor Whitney Kahn, 
Parks Superintendent Mike Grassle 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER   

 
ROLL CALL  
 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  

 
OPEN FORUM  
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilites of the 
Committee. 
 

DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

1. Presentation – Draft Park Improvement Plan (Callander Associates) 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/826


Parks & Recreation Committee May 4, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

2. Staff Oral & Written Updates 

a. Parks & Facilities Report (M. Grassle) 

b. Recreation Report (W. Kahn) 

 
3. Items for June & Future Committee Agendas 

 
4. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
ADJOURNMENT  


	0. 5.20.20 BOD Agenda
	Board of Directors expresses appreciation to members of the community, District staff, or the Board for extra efforts as volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens.
	- California Climate Investment Grant Presentation (J. Gaines)

	0. CPCSD Teleconference Meeting Protocols 4.2.20
	4. 4.15.20 BOD Conformed Agenda
	Board of Directors expresses appreciation to members of the community, District staff, or the Board for extra efforts as volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens.

	5. General Manager's Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	7. Fire Training Tower Vendor Rec
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	7a. Fire Facilities Inc - Sole Source
	7b. Resolution 2020-11
	8. Energy Efficent Project Brighton
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	8a. Cameron Park Community Services District - None rebatable fixtures
	8b. Resolution 2020-12
	11a. 5.5.20 BA Comm Agenda
	11b. 5.4.20 CCR Agenda
	11c. 5.5.20 Fire Comm Agenda
	11d. 5.4.20 P&R Agenda



